BOT approved 12.10.19

Florida Polytechnic University Board of Trustees

Audit and Compliance Committee Meeting

MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday September 11, 2019 11:00 AM-11:45 AM

Florida Polytechnic University, IST 1046 4700 Research Way, Lakeland, FL 33805

I. <u>Call to Order</u>

Committee Chair Gary Wendt called the meeting to order at 11:03 a.m.

II. Roll Call

Kim Abels called the roll: Committee Chair Gary Wendt, Committee Vice-Chair Dick Hallion, Trustee Mark Bostick, Trustee Adrienne Perry, Trustee Ryan Perez and Trustee Victoria Astley were present (Quorum).

Other trustees present: No other Trustees were present

Staff present: Mr. David Blanton, Mrs. Kim Abels, Mr. Alex Landback, Ms. Michele Rush, Mr. Derek Horton and Mr. John Sprenkle were present.

III. Public Comment

There were no requests received for public comment.

IV. Approval of Minutes

Trustee Mark Bostick made a motion to approve the Audit & Compliance Committee meeting minutes of May 22, 2019. Trustee Ryan Perez seconded the motion; a vote was taken, and the motion passed unanimously.

V. 2018-2020 Audit & Compliance Committee Work Plan Review

Mr. David Blanton reviewed the Work Plan for 2018-2020. No comments or changes were made.

VI. Audit & Compliance Update

Mr. Blanton provided the Committee with an update of audit and compliance activities. The updates included the following:

- A. <u>External Audits</u>: Currently, Florida Poly is undergoing an independent assessment of controls "Internal Management and Accounting Control and Business Process Review" by Crowe, LLP. This review is being conducted at each of the 12 universities within the State at the direction of the Board of Governors as a result of the concerns at University of Central Florida (UCF). Field work is complete; however, findings, if any, have not been communicated to date. Other routine audits performed by the Auditor General are expected to begin soon (Financial Audit and Bright Futures Audit).
- B. <u>Internal Audit and Compliance Activities</u>: Currently, University Audit has the following projects in progress:
 - 1. Admissions follow-up review
 - 2. Quality Assurance Review (Self-Assessment)
- C. <u>Foundation Operating and Scholarship Funds:</u> Mr. Blanton reported on the revenues and expenses for these Foundation funds through June of the previous fiscal year. Revenues declined significantly in the 2018-19 fiscal year; however, the University has also acted to reduce Foundation expenses for this same period.
- D. <u>Textbook Affordability Follow-up</u>: University Audit conducted a follow-up review for the fall 2019 term and determined that the University complied with State law on the posting of required and recommended textbooks. The follow-up review also disclosed that textbook data obtained from the bookstore vendor requires monitoring and reconciliation by University staff to identify erroneous late postings recorded by the bookstore vendor.

VII. UAC Report 2020-01: University Audit & Compliance Annual Report FYE 06/30/19

Mr. Blanton presented the Annual Report summarizing both University audit and compliance activities for the 2018-19 fiscal year. Mr. Blanton completed two audit reports (sponsored Research Activities and Auditor General Operational Follow-up). He also participated in an assurance review. Trustee Gary Wendt questioned what the assurance review was. Mr. Blanton explained it is an audit of the Auditor. He explained that the Audit & Compliance committee will be required to complete this process in the future.

Trustee Adrienne Perry made a motion to recommend approval of the University Compliance and Compliance Annual Report FYE 06/30/19 to the Board of Trustees. Trustee Mark Bostick seconded the motion; a vote was taken, and the motion passed unanimously.

VIII. University Audit Risk Assessment/Activity Plan FYE 06/30/20

Mr. Blanton presented the annual risk assessment and activity plan outlining the proposed work to be performed by University Audit for the 2019-20 fiscal year.

Trustee Adrienne Perry made a motion to recommend approval of the University Audit Risk Assessment/Activity Plan 06/30/20 to the Board of Trustees. Trustee Ryan Perez seconded the motion; a vote was taken, and the motion passed unanimously.

IX. UAC Audit Report 2020-02: Americans with Disability Act and Office of Disability Services

Mr. Blanton presented the findings of the Americans with Disability Act and Office of Disability Services (ADA/ODS) audit which included five audit observations. None of the observations were deemed to be high risk and follow-up will be performed to ensure that appropriate corrective action was taken with respect to the five audit observations.

Trustee Ryan Perez made a motion to recommend approval of the UAC Audit Report 2020-02: Americans with Disability Act and Office of Disability Services to the Board of Trustees. Trustee Mark Bostick seconded the motion; a vote was taken, and the motion passed unanimously.

X. Closing Remarks and Adjournment

With no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:12 p.m.